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Dear George:

Thanks for your suggestions. As You can see from the
enclosed, they've been adopted! :

I left a voice message for Mr. Lewis and have faxed him

an advance copy of our May 18, 1992 letter to Senate Majority
Leader Mitchell.

Since the only way we can be effective is by maximizing

public pressure, we need media. If you would be good enough to
contact anyone you know--we can move thege issues to center
stage. A c/aa//T M lec)es

To quote from your article in the Winter 1992 issue of

Pipeline, which in turn quotes your Executive Director, Nan Aron:

"Th[is]...year offers the American people an
opportunity to insist that the Senate
confirm only those judicial nominees with
high qualifications, a strong commitment to
civil and individual rights, and personal and
professional integrity."

Let's make it happen!
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Warmest regards.




